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8BW-IGD1516 Renewal Application

Simon Plourde <Simon.Plourde@exp.com> Tue, Mar 26, 2019 at 12:04 PM
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Derek,

| have finally got things all sorted out and can now properly reply to your questions below. Please forgive any errors or
omissions on my part as | am new to this process, | will provide you with any missing information you require.

| have replied to your questions below in red.

| have attached the following documents:

+ Revised application with new project dates : May 2019 (tentatively summer sometime) to December 2020.
o | noticed a typo in the application as well, in regards to water crossing no. 1 coordinates, corrected

» Receipt of $30 payment for application fee

¢ Executive summary in Inuktitut

« Spill response plan with updated contact information

Lastly, the City was asking for an idea on possible timing to receive the renewed water license?

Thanks for your help.

Simon Plourde, P.Eng

EXP | Project Engineer
t:+1.613.688.1899 | m : +1.613.266.3832 | e : simon.plourde@exp.com

exp.com | legal disclaimer
keep it green, read from the screen

From: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>
Sent: Thursday, February 14, 2019 6:32 PM

To: Simon Plourde <Simon.Plourde@exp.com>

Cc: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: 8BW-IGD1516 Renewal Application

Hello Simon
With respect to the renewal application for Licence 8BW-IGD1516, while we wait for your submission of the executive
summary in Inuktitut, | have a couple of points of clarification to address.
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1) Can you please comment on and confirm that the plan for road construction is the same as was
originally proposed for the Licence, i.e. the source of granular materials for road construction remains the trail
area deposit, and the total number of culverts to be installed to support drainage remains the same at 11 for
small water crossings (<5m)?

a. Correct, there are 11 crossings in total. However, we had flagged 3 water crossings which are potentially
wider then 5m depending on the elevation of the spring runoff. The crossings were intended to be
highlighted as per below (in the application as well).

Project Extents

Latitude: 63°47 20.94" N Longitude: 68% 337 35.58" W
Latitude: 637 4497 23 407" N Longitude: 68" 357 12,427 W (Proposed Road)
Latiude: 63747 44527 N Longitude: 887 347 0.84” W {Waler Crossing No. 1)
Latitude: 63° 48" 8.04" N Longitude: 68 34° 8.94" W (Water Crossing No, 2
Latitude: 63° 49" 4847 N Longitude: 687 357 12,417 W {Water Crossing No. 3)
2) Can you provide an updated Spill Response and Erosion and Sediment Control Plan, that includes

the updated regulatory agency names and contact numbers, as well as updates to project specific contact
names and numbers.

a. See attached.

3) Please note that the Licensee is required to submit annual report under condition B1 of the Licence,
even if no work is conducted. This was not completed under the previous Licence. If a renewal Licence is
granted please ensure this is done. If again the project does not go forward, this can simply be indicated in
the annual report submitted.

a. Understood, we will ensure the City of Iqaluit is aware of this requirement.

4) Can you provide the specific date when is work proposed to begin and end?

a. The intent is to potentially start in the summer/construction season of 2019. The construction activities would
shut down for the winter months and resume (or commence) during the 2020 construction season again and
finish before December 2020.

5) When can we expect the summary in Inuktitut?

a. See attached.

Once we receive this information we can further process the Application.

Regards,

Derek
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4 attachments

@ Executive Summary INUK.docx
15K

DOC000.pdf
B 18K

ﬂ 8BW-IGD1516 Renewal Application-rev 1 - GOOD.pdf
3274K

ﬂ 2019-03-26 Spill Response and Erosion and Sediment Conrol Plan_fnl-revised contact info.pdf
855K
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